



To: Alderwoman Janessa Neal, Planning & Development Committee

Cc: Mayor Thomas P. McNamara
City Council

From: Todd Cagnoni, City Administrator

RE: Rockford Area Convention and Visitors Bureau (DBA GoRockford) Contract for Service Agreement and Lease.

Date: August 3, 2026

Please have amendments to the Rockford Area Convention and Visitors Bureau (DBA GoRockford) Contract for Service Agreement and Lease read in and referred to Planning and Development Committee.

Please feel free to contact myself with any questions.